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Marie 0 Connor 
EPA Regional Inspectorate Cork 
Inniscarra, 
Co. Cork. 

Re: - Application for an IPPC Licence in respect of Glanlbia Fresh Pork Limited 
at Ruskev. Co. Roscommon. PQ182-01 

I 
Dear Marie, 

Further to our conversation yesterday and this morning it is unclear whether or not we 
need a Licence to operate this treatment Plant from yourselves or Roscommon County 
Council ? 

Just to clarify it is our intention to take in waste water / sludge / effluents ect fkom 
licensed operators throughout the country such as County councils Thornton's 
recycling, McBreen Environmental Drain Services Ltd to name a few treat this and 
disperse into the Shannon as Glanbia were doing so previously. 

We would envisage that the volumes would be quite low to start with as it is a start up 
business but could reach volumes of up to 1 100m3 per day in the coming years. 

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me on 
0878394400 

AGrian Cox 
LEAD Partnerships. 
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